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37 OBSERVATORY CIRCLE, NW/,
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Phone: (202) 328-4800
Telex 89526

14 December 1984

Dear Mr President,

With reference to my letter of 7 December
1984, I have now the honour to convey the
original of the letter to you from my Prime
Minister, the Rt. Hon. David Lange.

Yours 51ncerely,

//’} v Uﬂ/

Chargé d'Affairs a.i.

Enc.

The President,
The White House









Prime Minister .
Wellington

4
5 December 1984 New Zealand

President Ronald Reagan
The White House
WASHINGTON DC

Dear Mr President

Thank you for your letter of 22 November informing me,
of the resumption of talks with the Soviet Union on
arms control.

The news of this significant break-through has been
warmly greeted here in New Zealand. Its achievement
is a credit to your Administration and, in particular,
to your own personal endeavours in this direction.

You can indeed count on New Zealand's full support, not
only for these talks, but for any measures leading to
meaningful arms control. I know that progress will not
be easy, these are not simple issues with simple answers.
I believe however, that their successful resolution is
fundamental to the continued well-being and security of
all nations.

I can assure you therefore, of the goodwill of my
Government and of the New Zealand people as you resume
negotiations with the Soviet Union. You may also rest
assured that any assistance New Zealand may be able to
offer to facilitate the negotiating process will be
ixmwediately forthcoming.

() Historic:

David Lange
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United States Department of State

Washingron, D.C. 20520
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~"rJanuary 28, 1985

My, Keanh T, Peterson
Haven Congo i g Li?".ited

O

[ \ T,’)' AR N v

Aucm*and -, New Zealand

Dear ¥r. RPeberson:

I am responding to your letters of December 17, 1984,
addressed to the President and to Secretary Shultz, in which
youx outline a "Scheme" for servicing needs of visiting
noliticians, business and pro£e~51ona* people, and academics.

T very much appreciate your interest in working to maintain
the close relationshio which has historically existed between
our two countries and share your view that this relationship
has henefited both countries,

Sincerely,

William A. Brown
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bast Asia and Pacific Affairs
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T HE WHITE HOUSE OF FICE

REFERRAL

JANUARY 25,

TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE
ATTN: EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT

ACTION REQUESTED:

DIRECT REPLY, FURNISH INFO COPY

NSO2183

1985

REMARKS: WRITER HAS SENT SIMILAR LETTER TO STATE - IF THE LETTER HAS
NOT BEEN ANSWERED, CAN YOU INCLUDE JAMES BAKER IN YOUR
RESPONSE - THANKS

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 286062

MEDIA: LETTER, DATED DECEMBER 17, 1984

TO: JAMES BAKER

FROM: MR. KEITH L. PETERSON
MANAGING DIRECTOR
HAVEN CONSULTANTS LIMITED
POST OFFICE BOX 582
AUCKLAND 1 NEW ZEALAND

SUBJECT: REGARDING CURRENT STRATEGIC POLICY
DIFFERENCES BETWEEN U.S. / NEW ZEALAND
GOVERNMENT

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL -- IF REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN

TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE
UNDERSIGNED AT 456-7486.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE

(OR DRAFT) TO:
AGENCY LTAISON, ROOM 91, THE WHITE HOUSE

SALLY KELLEY

DIRECTOR OF AGENCY LIAISON
PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE
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T HE WHITE HOUSE OF FICE
REFERRAL

FEBRUARY 11, 1985

TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE
ATTN: BOB TURNER

ACTION REQUESTED:
DIRECT REPLY, FURNISH INFO COPY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 288239

MEDIA: LETTER, DATED JANUARY 31, 1985
TO: PRESITDENT REAGAN

FROM: THE HONORABLE WILLIAM COHEN

UNITED STATES SENATE
WASHINGTON DC 20510

SUBJECT: WRITES REGARDING THE ANNOUNCEMENT THAT NEW
ZEALAND WILL DENY A REQUEST FOR A PORT CALL
BY A U.S. NAVAL VESSEL UNLESS THE SHiP IS NOT
CARRYING NUCLEAR WEAPONS. SUGGEST THAT IF NEW
ZEALAND IS UNWILLING TO BEAR THE BURDENS OF
DEFENDING FREEDOM, IT SHOULD NOT ENJOY THE
BENEFITS OF OUR EFFORTS TO DEFEND IT FOR
THEM. RECOMMENDS SEVERAL COURSES OF ACTION,

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL -- IF REQUIRED ACTLION HAS NOT BEEN
TAKEN WILTHIN 9 WORKING DAYS OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE
UNDERSIGNED AT 456-7486.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE
(OR DRAFT) TO:
AGENCY LIAISON, ROOM 91, THE WHITE HOUSE

SALLY KELLEY
DIRECTOR OF AGENCY LIAILISON
PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE









285239

January 31, 1984

The Honorable Ronald Reagan
The President

The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr, President:

It is my understanding that New Zealand Prime Minister
David Lange announced today and will formally notify the United
States tomorrow that his government will deny a request for a
port call by a U.S. naval vessel unless the U.S. states that the
ship is not carrying nuclear weapons. As you are aware, the U.S.,
for vital security reasons, maintains a policy of neither con-
firming nor denying the presence or absence of nuclear weapons on
board Navy ships.

No nation has a moral corner or monopoly on the fear of
nuclear war. But to be aware and fearful of nuclear war is not
enough. Nor is it sufficient to adopt policies that serve notice
of one's fear if those policies do not reduce but, rather, in-
crease the chance of nuclear war. This is precisely the course
New Zealand appears to be following.

If New Zealand is unwilling to bear the burdens of defending
freedom, it should not enjoy the benefits of our effort and that
of Australia to defend it for them. If it chooses to take
unilateral action to demonstrate its opposition to the existence
of nuclear weapons, then it raises the question of whether it is
prepared to defend itself unilaterally -- not only its national
security but its national economy as well.

I would prefer to be more delicate and diplomatic in ap=-
proaching the national and moral sensibilities of an allied
nation. Barring a change in the stated policy of the New Zealand
Government, however, I am compelled to recommend that we explore
the following actions:

l. Form a bilateral security treaty with the Government of
Australia;

2. Preclude New Zealand from participating in military and
related activities with the United States;

3. Exercise our right to withdraw from New Zealand the
benefit of an injury test extended to it under the GATT Subsidies



T : President
January 31, 1985
Page 2

Code, effective April 1, 1985, when New Zealand will no longer be
in compliance with its obligations under the Code.

Having discussed it with colleagues, I know that this matter
is of bipartisan concern within the Congress and will be receiv-
ing increasing attention. I believe the recommendations outlined
above to be reasonable and urge your prompt consideration.

With best wishes, I am















N506935

THE WHTITE HOUSE OFFTICE
REFERRAL

MARCH 5, 1985

TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE
ATTN: WILL BALL

ACTION REQUESTED:

DIRECT REPLY, FURNISH INFO COPY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 289196

MEDIA: LETTER, DATED FEBRUARY 20, 1985

TO: M. B. OGLESBY

FROM: THE HONORABLE CARLOS J. MOORHEAD
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
WASHINGTON DC 20515

SUBJECT: FORWARDS COPY OF LETTER FROM PAUL TAYLOR,
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA CONCERNING ACTION OF THE
NEW ZEALAND GOVERNMENT

"ROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL ~-- IF REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN

'AKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE
UNDERSIGNED AT 456-7486.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE

(OR DRAFT) TO:
AGENCY LIAISON, ROOM 91, THE WHITE HOUSE

SALLY KELLEY
DIRECTOR OF AGENCY LIAISON
PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE






February 20, 1985

Mr. M. B. Oglesby, Jr.

Assistant to the President for
Legislative Affairs

The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear B.:

I am taking the Tiberty of enclosing a copy of a letter I
recently received from my constituent, Mr. Paul Taylor, who would
appreciate knowing that his views have been sent to the White House
for consideration.

I am certain that any response from the White House on this
issue would be greatly appreciated by Mr. Taylor.

With many thanks in advance for your assistance,

Sinraralvy

CARLOS J. MOORHEAD
Member of Congress

CdM:mf

Enclosure
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